

Your Name 1

Title of Paper

Commented [1]: Title of your Paper goes here

Student Name
Period #

Commented [2]: Replace with your name and period

English IV Research Paper

Anti – Plagiarism Statement

“In all cases of plagiarism or cheating, the student risks loss of credit or a lowered grade for the assignment or test.”

I guarantee that the writing included here is my own, and all sources used have been cited correctly.

Your Name, Your Student Number, Date of Submission

Commented [3]: Since you cannot sign this electronic document, please replace with your name, student number, and date you are turning this in. This will count as your signature. Basically saying that you know you will receive a zero if you have plagiarized.

Firstname Lastname
Miss McCalister
English IV
April 15, 2020

Commented [4]: Your Name goes here

The Topic of Your Research Paper: A Sentence Outline

Commented [5]: Replace with your title

- I. **Introduction (You will not replace this heading with a sentence.)**
 - A. Start with a question, quote, interesting statistic or other hook sentence.
 - B. Make a broad statement about literature, history, or America.
 - C. A general statement about the time period or history associated with the person, place, or event.
 - D. A general statement about the overall topic, author, or historical event/time.
 - E. **Thesis Statement:**
- II. **Body Section 1 (You will not replace this heading with a sentence.)**
 - A. Subtopic 1, Major Point/Topic/Example A
 1. Sentence about topic 1, point A (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 1, point A
 3. Sentence about topic 1, point A
 4. Sentence about topic 1, point A (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 1, point B
 - B. Subtopic 1, Major Point/Topic/Example B
 1. Sentence about topic 1, point B (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 1, point B
 3. Sentence about topic 1, point B
 4. Sentence about topic 1, point B (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 1, point B
 - C. Subtopic 1, Major Point/Topic/Example C
 1. Sentence about topic 1, point C (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 1, point C
 3. Sentence about topic 1, point C
 4. Sentence about topic 1, point C (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 1, point C
- III. **Body Section 2 (You will not replace this heading with a sentence.)**
 - A. Subtopic 2, Major Point/Topic/Example A
 1. Sentence about topic 2, point A (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 2, point A
 3. Sentence about topic 2, point A
 4. Sentence about topic 2, point A (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 2, point A
 - B. Subtopic 2, Major Point/Topic/Example B
 1. Sentence about topic 2, point B (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 2, point B
 3. Sentence about topic 2, point B

4. Sentence about topic 2, point B (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 2, point B
- C. Subtopic 2, Major Point/Topic/Example C
 1. Sentence about topic 2, point C (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 2, point C
 3. Sentence about topic 2, point C
 4. Sentence about topic 2, point C (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 2, point C
- IV. **Body Section 3 (You will not replace this heading with a sentence.)**
 - A. Subtopic 3, Major Point/Topic/Example A
 1. Sentence about topic 3, point A (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 3, point A
 3. Sentence about topic 3, point A
 4. Sentence about topic 3, point A (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 3, point A
 - B. Subtopic 3, Major Point/Topic/Example B
 1. Sentence about topic 3, point B (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 3, point B
 3. Sentence about topic 3, point B
 4. Sentence about topic 3, point B (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 3, point B
 - C. Subtopic 3, Major Point/Topic/Example C
 1. Sentence about topic 3, point C (replicate as needed)
 2. Sentence about topic 3, point C
 3. Sentence about topic 3, point C
 4. Sentence about topic 3, point C (good idea to bring your idea back to the UHE if you haven't)
 5. Sum It Up/Conclusion Sentence about Topic 3, point C
- V. **Conclusion (You will not replace this heading with a sentence.)**
 - A. **Restatement of Thesis:** Restate your thesis statement in a different way. *Focus on the UHE*
 - B. General Restatement of Subtopic 1
 - C. General Restatement of Subtopic 2
 - D. General Restatement of Subtopic 3
 - E. Final Thought, Quote, etc
 - A.

Commented [6]: This is the same as the 2020 Outline file you've been working with. Copy and paste yours here.

Firstname Lastname
Miss McCalister
English IV
April 15, 2020

Commented [7]: Replace with your name

The Title of Your Paper

Commented [8]: Replace with your title

kljdsklfjaklsdjfkljaskldfjlkjasdifkj sdlkfjaklsdjfjkl asdklfjailsjdf asd;kfjasdlfj adslkfjasdklfj

Commented [9]: The text of your paper goes here....

asdklfjaskldjf;ja asdklfjaklsdjfk asdfkljakldjf asdklfjasdkl;fjkl asdfklj;alsdjf asdlfkjasdkl;fjl asdlkfjal;sdkfj
asd;fkljasdkfj awdfil;jasdfio;j asdl;fkjasd;klfj. asdlkfjaksdjf asdlkfjaskldfj alsdkfjalskjdf asdklfjakldsfsj
adlkfjasdfjk asdfklhasdjklfjkas. kljdsklfjaklsdjfkljaskldfjlkjasdifkj sdlkfjaklsdjfjkl asdklfjailsjdf asd;kfjasdlfj
adslkfjasdklfj asdklfjaskldjf;ja asdklfjaklsdjfk asdfkljakldjf asdklfjasdkl;fjkl asdfklj;alsdjf asdlfkjasdkl;fjl
Yoasdlkfjal;sdkfj asd;fkljasdkfj awdfil;jasdfio;j asdl;fkjasd;klfj. asdlkfjaksdjf asdlkfjaskldfj alsdkfjalskjdf
asdklfjakldsfsj adlkfjasdfjk asdfklhasdjklfjkas. kljdsklfjaklsdjfkljaskldfjlkjasdifkj sdlkfjaklsdjfjkl
asdklfjailsjdf asd;kfjasdlfj adslkfjasdklfj asdklfjaskldjf;ja asdklfjaklsdjfk asdfkljakldjf asdklfjasdkl;fjkl
asdfklj;alsdjf asdlfkjasdkl;fjl asdlkfjal;sdkfj asd;fkljasdkfj awdfil;jasdfio;j asdl;fkjasd;klfj. asdlkfjaksdjf
asdlkfjaskldfj alsdkfjalskjdf asdklfjakldsfsj adlkfjasdfjk asdfklhasdjklfjkas.

Commented [10]: This should be your thesis statement. Highlight it so I can easily see that it is there.

kljdsklfjaklsdjfkljaskldfjlkjasdifkj sdlkfjaklsdjfjkl asdklfjailsjdf asd;kfjasdlfj adslkfjasdklfj
asdklfjaskldjf;ja asdklfjaklsdjfk asdfkljakldjf asdklfjasdkl;fjkl asdfklj;alsdjf asdlfkjasdkl;fjl asdlkfjal;sdkfj
asd;fkljasdkfj awdfil;jasdfio;j asdl;fkjasd;klfj. asdlkfjaksdjf asdlkfjaskldfj alsdkfjalskjdf asdklfjakldsfsj
adlkfjasdfjk asdfklhasdjklfjkas. kljdsklfjaklsdjfkljaskldfjlkjasdifkj sdlkfjaklsdjfjkl asdklfjailsjdf asd;kfjasdlfj
adslkfjasdklfj asdklfjaskldjf;ja asdklfjaklsdjfk asdfkljakldjf asdklfjasdkl;fjkl asdfklj;alsdjf asdlfkjasdkl;fjl
asdlkfjal;sdkfj asd;fkljasdkfj awdfil;jasdfio;j asdl;fkjasd;klfj. asdlkfjaksdjf asdlkfjaskldfj alsdkfjalskjdf
asdklfjakldsfsj adlkfjasdfjk asdfklhasdjklfjkas.

Your Name 5

Firstname Lastname
Miss McCalister
English IV
April 15, 2020

Commented [11]: Replace with your name

Works Cited

Waite, Linda J., et al. "Nonfamily Living and the Erosion of Traditional Family Orientations Among Young Adults." *American Sociological Review*, vol. 51, no. 4, 1986, pp. 541-554.

Waite, Linda J., et al. "Nonfamily Living and the Erosion of Traditional Family Orientations Among Young Adults." *American Sociological Review*, vol. 51, no. 4, 1986, pp. 541-554.

Commented [12]: Your sources, look up the citation information online